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Hello,

| have two questions concerning the agreement between the City of Oceanside and the State
Encampment Resolution Funding Program Grant:

1. Addressing Individuals Refusing Outreach Services:
How does the City plan to manage individuals who decline outreach services yet continue to establish
encampments and loiter in public spaces?

2. Funding for Continuous Removal Efforts:

Will the grant cover the ongoing removal of encampments for individuals who refuse services? If not,
what steps will the City take to handle the removal of such encampments? -

Thank you.

Bestregards,

Jason C. Szymanski
Carlsbad Resident
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